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12th May 2015 

Re: Interim status report on the Assessment of Emissions to Air at ENVA Ireland Limited, 
Portlaoise (EPA licence Reg. No. WO184-01) 

Dear Mr. Kelly, 

I refer to a Seanad debate during July 2014 and to a commitment made by the then Minister 
for Environment, Community and Local Government, Deputy Phil Hogan. The Minister 
requested the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) to continue its investigation into 
concerns about emissions to air from four oil reprocessing tanks a t  ENVA Ireland Ltd, 
Portlaoise and to provide him with a report. 

A copy of our interim status report is attached and will be made available to the public in the 
coming days. 

The report will be updated and finalised accordingly. 

Yours sincerely, 

Mary &nces Rochford 
Manager Environmental Enforcement Kilkenny 
Ofice of Environmental Enforcement 
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